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CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN MR ADAMS AND PRESIDENT CLINTON

1. The National Security Council have given the Embassy
in wWashington the attached copies of the letter from the Sinn
Fein President to President Clinton and Mr Lake’s reply.

2. Our initial line with the Americans had been that it
might be best to avoid replying to the Adams letter. This

was the line provided by the State Department to the NSC.
However, it became clear late on Friday that the
Administration had decided to acknowledge the letter. No. 10
consulted me and were able to make suggestions to the NSC.
These have been incorporated in the reply.

3 It is not the Admlnlstratlon s intention to give any
publicity to Mr Lake’s letter although they assume that it is
possible that Sinn Feln may have had publicity in mind.

4. I think that the outcome is as good as we could have
realistically hoped for, in particular the reference to

Mr Lyne’s letter and the absence of any reaffirmation of a

possible US role which had at one stage been in the working
draft.

M d—

G R Archer
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Julien D. LeBourgeois ( LEBOURGEOIS )

M. Brooke Darby
(DARBY)

adams lettar - per your request

Text of letter from Carry Adams te Pres:dent Clinton (dated March
31):

I truet this letter finds you well.

By now you will have lsarned of the initiative tsken by the Ima.
I have welcomed this as a positive and tigaificant indicatien of
goodwill and flexibility aimed at previcing space for ths British
goveroment to and the current deadlock. I hope the Britisk
governmant will seize that epportunity.

For sams time now the British goverrnmant has re: scted the
reasanable requast by Sinn Pein for clarificatiun of the Downing
8t. Declaratian. The provision ef such would o:f courss allow
Sinn Tein to conclude ocur ssssss=mnt of the Declazetion’s

potential to move the situation in the direction of a lasting

5"“ based on democratic principles and to speudily come to a
efinitive positicn.

Givan that the British governmant had bein inrelved in protrectad
contact and dialogue with Sian Pein whan it dld not claim te Rave
® basis for a settlement it is illogical that tlsy now refuss any
Contact or dialogus whan they claim to Rive suck a basis.

On the other hand the Dublin goveramant !ias. ‘rom its
‘parspactive, provided tha necsssary clar:.ficaticn as & means t2
gzzilting the process. This is of courso mosi: welcems and

I therefore trust that the opportunity now provided is taken up

by the British governmsnt and that tha fiimnds of the Iris- a~s

:m:un dpooplu in the international comunity will eacourage
to do =me.

The provizion of the necessary clarification in a manner whica
respscts the legitimacy and democratic irtegrity of the Sin: Peim
elactorats and our righta as a political party would certain'ly
aEsist progress.
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I kaow that this is a perious and genuire initiative by those
concerned. It must be built upen. If it fails to create the
nNecessery momentum especially because of the British reluctance
te meaningfully engage with Sinn Fein or to recognize the rights
of our slectorats we must then Ssek other waye o move forward,

We must exhaust all possibilities to advarce thu peace process.

I am fully camitted to doing so.

You have shown your willingness in the past to ameist the peace
process. The decision to grant me a 48 aour ‘sisa to snter the

U.S.A. was a positive contributioen to this.

I hope that yeu will find it possible to use rour good offices
4gein to meve the whole situation on. Many tianks.

I8 mise le meas (Yours sincerely),

G. Adams
President of Sinn Pein

CC: Non Records
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